
  
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470  

             

TO:             Town Council 

FROM:            Richard Gallant, Public Works Director 

VIA:                 Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager     

DATE:             May 6, 2025 

SUBJECT:     Resolution No. 2025-27; SFWMD Piggyback Contract to continue the utilization of 

Aquatic Vegetation Control 

 

 

Background:  

 

The Town of Loxahatchee Groves currently piggybacks off SFWMD to utilize Aquatic Vegetation Control 

for the maintenance of aquatic vegetation within our canals. The original contract, contract # 460004255, 

was approved in 2020, implemented in January 2021 and expired on September 30, 2024. Aquatic 

Vegetation Control re-bid the contract with SFWMD and was awarded with contract # 4600004968 which 

took effect on September 30, 2024. The term of the contract is 3 years with 2 (1) year renewals. The new 

expiration date is September 30, 2027. 

 

 

The new rates are reflected on page 44 of the contract. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommendations: Move forward to approved Resolution No. 2025-27. 

 


